

OLATAYO, IDRIS ALLI-OWE

Flat A, Bolam House, Newcastle NE4 6BT | allioweolatayo@gmail.com

Empathetic and focused on providing quality care and maintaining direct communication lines with the patient and health care team with over 3 years experience, seeking to ensure high quality care through effective communications. Committed to safeguarding the medical needs and wellbeing of patients with great passion of helping people of all ages to improve their quality of life through assisting with their care. Strives to acquire and develop knowledge and skills while giving attention to details.

I am willing to join a reputable institution that will enhance my skills and broaden my knowledge.

EDUCATION

B.sc Political science, Lagos State University, Lagos, Nigeria
8th March 2008 - 12th June 2012

EXPERIENCE

CASTLE GRANGE CARE HOME, Scarborough, UK

June 2024 - Present

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Assist in person centered care for example bathing, showering, wash, oral care, applying creams, cleaning service users rooms.
- Preparing service users breakfast, serving lunch, serving meals during tea time and dinner
- Assist with administration of medication.
- Document clear and concise record of care in line with organization (Using the Mobile Care Management MCM Care app)
- Assist with other needs like encouraging and reassuring service user while maintaining their choice, independence, dignity and respect.
- Ensure handover is done well to ensure relevant information is passed to the right people on each call.
- Adhere to service users special diets.

Patients/ Group handled : Dementia, disabled adults, over /under 65 vulnerable adults living with learning disabilities and challenging behaviors.

EQUIPMENT / MACHINES OPERATED: Selection of hoist machine, slings of different sizes and types, weight, suitable standing aid and walking aid for service users needing minor assistance.

PROT CARE LTD, WAKEFIELD, UNITED KINGDOM

April 2023 - Present

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

- Facilitate Client engagement in community programs and services, Promoting: socialization, and community integration. Skill development and learning Independence and self advocacy.

- Support clients with complex needs, Including: Personal care (bathing, dressing and grooming), Meal preparation and feeding, Mobility and transfer assistance, hygiene and toileting support.
- Maintain patients' privacy and confidentiality of information at all times.
- Perform or assist others to perform aseptic techniques and infection control.
- Observe and record signs, symptoms and behaviors of patients.
- Proper administration of medication to Patients.
- Notify appropriate medical staff to changes in patients status.

Patient / Group handled - Dementia, Disabled adults, over 65 vulnerable adults, 11 to 18 years old children living with learning disabilities, mental health and challenging behaviors.

Equipment/Machines Operated - Selection of hoist machines, slings of different sizes and types, slide sheets, electric profiling bed, suitable walking aids for people needing minor assistance.

Health carer/Support Assistant, St. Francis Catholic Missionary Hospital, Lagos, Nigeria.

March 2020 - September 2022.

Duties and Responsibilities

- Using a proper care plan to assess, plan and implement each patient's care.
- Assisted with Patient mobility and exercise, Including Ambulation and range of motion exercises, encouraging Patient Independence and self care.
- Provided emotional and spiritual support to Patients and families, Including: Listening to concerns and addressing fears, encouraging coping strategies, and stress management, facilitating communication.
- Maintain care records, recording observations.
- Proper handling of medical waste.

CasesHandled/Clients - Over 65 years old vulnerable adults, learning disabilities, mental health and challenging behaviors.

SKILLS

- Patient Care Skills: Vital sign collections (blood pressure, temperature, pulse, etc).
 - Communication skills: Affection communication with Patients, Families, and health care teams.
 - Clinical Skills: Infection control and Prevention, Basic life support (CPR).
 - Organizational Skill: Time Management and Prioritization, Accurate and efficient documentation.
 - Technical Skills: Electronic medical records (EMRs), Medical equipment operations, (e.g vital sign monitors) Basic computer skills (e.g email and internet).
 - Adaptability and Flexibility: Ability to work in a fast paced environment, Flexibility in scheduling and assignments.
 - Teamwork and Collaboration, Interpersonal Skills.
-

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

- Volunteering, caring for others, Learning and Personal growth, Teamwork and Leadership.
- Communication and Empathy, Problem-Solving and Critical thinking, Creativity and Adaptability.

TRAINING/SEMINARS

- RG Reed Mandatory Health Care Training, Newcastle,UK 2022.
- VAAD Training Institute, Emergency Care Providers, Bradford, UK 2023.
- ELFY Health & social care eLearning (E Learning for You), 2024

REFERENCES

To be provided on request